# DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING

#### May 17, 2013 Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is: P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173 Email – <u>lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com</u>

## Meeting Called to order at 6:32 pm

After a moment of silence for the still suffering alcoholic opened with the Serenity Prayer

### GSR Preamble read:

We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of A.A.

We realize the ultimate authority in A.A. is a loving God as he may express Himself in our Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our job is to bring information to our groups in order that they can reach an informed group conscience. In passing along this group conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship.

Let us, therefore, have the patience and tolerance to listen while others share, the courage to speak up when we have something to share, and the wisdom to do what is right for our groups as a whole.

### Introductions Given April 2013 minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report Opening Balance \$6,042.85. Income \$50.00 Expenses \$0.00 Closing Balance \$6,092.85

#### Old Business:

**District 7 Roster:** Bud said everything is turned in from Tonopah to Jeannette. I have a roster here so you can check to see if you are hooked up with a group number. The system works really well, you get numbers on the spot when you call. As soon as Jeannette inputs it to the system. We have 77 groups registered in District 7. Edie said a lot of those are inactive and says that you're only supposed to have 15 per district.

**New event: 7**<sup>th</sup> Tradition De-Mystified: Edie said she talked to Gene today regarding the players. We have possible panelists already and also have an e-mail from Gene. Rehearsals are going to be June 2, 9 and 16. Nelson wants as much participation as possible and to make it fun. The date is firm for June 22 from 10:30am till 1:00pm. We will have greeters and do handouts. Attraction, not promotion!

**Picnic Update:** Robert says we're in real trouble and that things aren't looking good right now. Just about everyone talked to Gene this morning. He's a very busy guy. He said he will go up to Mount Charleston Lodge when he gets back from vacation. Bud stated that last year the bids for the food catering had to be in by April. He will be getting the books and supplies from Dave and Angie. Edie has all the information from last year. Nelson says tell Dave I love him.

Website: Up and running! Edie and sherry are getting notes- Nelson loves it!

Meeting Visits: Nelson said I didn't call anyone. I messed up. I am sorry. I will be making phone calls soon.

# New Business:

**11<sup>th</sup> Tradition Event:** Slated for October 26 – Anne-event chair- Lisa co-chair. 10:00 till 1:00. Anne said she was sorry to be late but she had the meeting time as 7:00 instead of 6:30.

# Discussion:

Sunday is Sag Sac at the TIE club at 1:15. GSR survival is at 12:30 and Dave Werner Hosts. Dave: AAs hike at Mount Charleston Every Sunday. We'll be there at Cathedral Rock next Sunday.

**Group Report:** Edie- the More Will Be Revealed Women's Group- Meets at Peccole Ranch Club House. It is a step study with about 20 regular attendees. Edie volunteered for GSR because they had trouble getting one. It is a very safe setting for women. Has a very big mix of sobriety. Still working on the group flyer.

**More Discussion:** Lisa takes flyers to Central Office. Nelson said groups can have a page on the District website. David is still working on a flyer for the group. Lisa said to make flyers for Central Office website. Jodi had questions on Archives. Rhonda scours for flyers and info, but groups can sent it directly to her. Anne said Rhonda is working on getting group histories.

Meeting adjourned at 7:23 pm and closed with the Responsibility Pledge.

# Minutes taken by District 7 Secretary – Vickie A.

In attendance: 1. Anne K. Alt GSR 2. Bud L. Alt DCM 3. Dano B. GSR 4. David L. GSR 5. Edie D. GSR 6. Jodi L. Visitor 7. Michael P. GSR 8. Nelson A. DCM 9. Robert L. GSR/ Picnic Co-Chair 10. Sherry W. GSR 11. Lisa T. Alt GSR/IGR 12. Vickie A. Secretary 13. Allen M. GSR